
  
FORT WAYNE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS   

 

Office of the Superintendent 
1200 South Clinton Street • Fort Wayne, IN 46802 • Phone: 260.467.2025 • Fax: 260.467.1975 

 
TO: Members of the Board of School Trustees 
  
FROM: Mark Daniel         
  
SUBJECT: Construction Contract for the South Side Athletic Annex Parking 

Lot Expansion 
  
DATE: October 28, 2024 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
  
It is recommended that the Board approve the following construction contract for 
the South Side Athletic Annex Parking Lot Expansion Project:  
 
Brooks Construction Co., Inc. 
Base Bid ........................................................................................................................... $663,774 
Alternate 1 (Mill & Resurface Plaza) ............................................................................... $10,220 
Alternate 2 (North Parking Lot Fence) ........................................................................... $8,800 
Total Contract ....................................................................................................... $682,794 
 
 
RELATED INFORMATION: 
 
This Project includes site improvements and parking lot expansion at the South Side 
Athletic Annex.  Project specifications require the work to be complete by August 1, 
2025. 
 
 
Darren Hess, Director of Facilities, will be available to answer questions. 
 
 


